THE CITY OF NEW YORK F O =
COMMUNITY BOARD 12 TR e

5910 13th Avenue I ozzm }
Brooklyn, N.Y. 11219 e B

Phone: (718) 851-0800 ¢ Fax: (718) 851-4140 N %
Email: bk12@cb.nyc.gov 3

AVENUE P

Antonio Reynoso Yidel Perlstein Barry Spitzer
Borough President Chairperson District Manager

TO: COMMUNITY BOARD 12 MEMBERS, ELECTED OFFICIALS AND INTERESTED PARTIES
FROM: YIDEL PERLSTEIN, CHAIRMAN

RE: MAY AGENDA

The next scheduled meeting of Community Board 12 will be held on:

TUESDAY, MAY 31, 2022 at 7:00 P.M.

VIA IN-PERSON & ZOOM
(In-person option is for Board members and elected officials only)

AGENDA

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADOPTION OF APRIL MINUTES

CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS - YIDEL PERLSTEIN

UPDATE FROM CCRB (Civilian Complaint Review Board) — JAHI ROSE
PUBLIC HEARING

DISTRICT MANAGER’S REPORT - BARRY SPITZER

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

. ATTENDANCE

0. ADJOURN
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Yaakov Kaplan, 15t Vice Chair « Yeruchim Silber, 27 Vice Chair « Anna Cali, Secretary » Mamnunul Haq, Sergeant-At-Arms
Alan J. Dubrow, Chairman Emeritus
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